Public Document Pack

Argyll

Argyll and Bute Council

N
Combhairle Earra-Ghaidheal Agus Bhoid l:$'7113the
Customer Services COUNCIL

Executive Director: Douglas Hendry

Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT

Tel: 01546 602127 Fax: 01546 604435
DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD

31 August 2016

NOTICE OF MEETING

A meeting of the ARGYLL AND BUTE WINDFARM AND RENEWABLES TRUST will be held in
the TOP FLOOR OF THE TEMPLAR'S HALL, HARBOUR STREET, TARBERT on
WEDNESDAY, 7 SEPTEMBER 2016 at 7:30 PM, which you are requested to attend.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director of Customer Services

BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
3. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 4)

Minute of previous meeting, held on 10 September 2015.

4. EAST KINTYRE WINDFARM TRUSTEES (Pages 5 - 8)
Report by East Kintyre Windfarm Trustees

5. WEST KINTYRE WINDFARM TRUSTEES

6. INVERARAY WINDFARM TRUSTEES

7. ALIENERGY (Pages 9 - 22)
Report by ALIEnergy

8. SCOTTISH COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS



Argyll and Bute Windfarm and Renewables Trust

Councillor Anne Horn (Chair)
Charles Reppke, Head of Governance and Law

Contact: Lynsey Innis, Senior Area Committee Assistant; Tel: 01546 604338



Public Ddcfifeht Pack  Agenda Item 3

MINUTES of MEETING of ARGYLL AND BUTE WINDFARM AND RENEWABLES TRUST held
in the TOP FLOOR, TEMPLARS HALL, HARBOUR STREET, TARBERT
on THURSDAY, 10 SEPTEMBER 2015
Present: Councillor Anne Horn (Chair)
Attending: Charles Reppke, Head of Governance and Law
Alistair Calder, ALIEnergy
Stuart Irvine, East Kintyre Community Council Windfarm Trust
Margaret Pratt, West Kintyre Community Council Windfarm Trust
APOLOGIES
Apologies were intimated by:-
Adrian Davies, Inveraray Community Council Windfarm Trust
Gillian Arnot, Scottish Power Renewables
Dr Mandie Currie, ALIEnergy
Audrey Martin, Projects and Renewables Manager, Argyll and Bute Council

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

MINUTES

The Minute of the previous meeting held on 21 October 2014 was approved as a true
record.

EAST KINTYRE WINDFARM TRUSTEES

The group gave consideration to a report updating them on the financial status of East
Kintyre Community Council and applications submitted to year ending 31 March 2015.

Decision:
The group agreed to note the contents of the report. They also noted the slowdown in

applications and the plans to open a website and set up a composting scheme. It was
also reported that the Crossaig to Carradale road repairs were of a very high standard.

(Ref: Report by East Kintyre Community Council, submitted.)

WEST KINTYRE WINDFARM TRUSTEES

The group gave consideration to a report updating them on the financial status of West



Page 2

Kintyre Community Council and applications submitted to year ending 31 March 2015.
Decision:
The group agreed to note the contents of the report, and in particular the conclusion of

the Tayinloan toilet partnership.

(Ref: Report by West Kintyre Community Council, submitted.)

INVERARAY WINDFARM TRUSTEES

The group gave consideration to a written report updating them on the financial status of
Inveraray Community Council and applications submitted to year ending 31 March 2015.

Decision:

The group agreed to note the contents of the report.

(Ref: Report by Inveraray Community Council, submitted.)

ALIENERGY

Alistair Calder from ALIEnergy submitted a written update on ALIEnergy activity which he
augmented with a verbal presentation.

Decision:

The group noted the written report submitted and the verbal update and the maijority
asked if future reports could detail the amount of income received from windfarm trusts
and the leverage achieved. Stewart Irvine also raised concerns about the progress of
improvement works by ACHA in Carradale.

SCOTTISH COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

There was no report from the Scottish Community Foundation.

Decision:

The group agreed to note the position.

NEED FOR RECEIPTS

Discussion was had in relation to the need for receipts, with Trustees advising of
concerns about tracking the completion of projects.



Page 3

Decision:

The group agreed that, a process of receiving a receipt for the cheque followed by a
report on completion of the project with appropriate receipts, was the best practice.
MONEY FROM EXTENSIONS TO CURRENT WINDFARMS

Discussion was had in relation to the process of integrating Windfarm extensions into
existing funding regimes.

Decision:

The group agreed to ask Audrey Martin to provide information on the relationship, timing
and governance issues relating to financial payments when Windfarm extensions were
consented in addition to existing schemes such as Beinn an Tuirc.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Stewart Irvine asked for comments on the process of using two tranche process for
applications and the pragmatic approach of loans to bridge gaps.

Decision:

The Trustees agreed this was good practice.

The Chair thanked Trustees and officers for their input and attendance at the meeting.



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5 Agenda Item 4

East Kintyre CC Windfarm Trust

The following is a summary of the grants made in the year 1 April 2015 to31 March

2016.

Category A:-
A total of £23,344.80 was granted to a number of differing applicants ranging from

i)
i)
ii)

Carradale Cricket Club
Campbeltown Cinema
Carradale Village Hall

iv) Carradale and District Senior Citizens
V) The Kintyre Way

Vi) Carradale Harbour Enterprises

vii)  Kintyre Toy Library

viii)  Carradale Tourist Group

iX) Carradale AFC (football)

X) Greenkeeper at Wellpark

Xi) Jim Martin Supplies

xii)  AJC Civils Ltd —Network Carradale
xiii)  Carradale Golf Club

xiv)  Carradale Surgery

xv)  Tai Chi

xvi)  SCDA

xvii)  Campbeltown Grammar School

xviii) Tourist road signs

Category B:-

We employ two gardeners who maintain 7 paths and bush cutting throughout the
village

Category C:-

Sundry repairs

i)

ii)
iii)
iv)
v)
Vi)

Carradale Bay Road

Wellpark post repair

Playpark repairs

Wellpark Pavilion

Wellpark new fencing ( to keep horses out of football, cricket pitches)
Carradale Bay bridge replaced over river



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7

91020y 61 SO0

00'004'L {ejol jeN
00°0 00'001°L lejoL
00°004'L- 00002 syedasnouel 94 | GEPOL 9lL-tBWN-8
00°006- 00051 syjled a1 N9 ue; g4 I BL¥0lL GlL-des-0¢
00°0S.- 00°0S1 syledalinouel g | LLpOL SL-Bny-9z
00°009- 00°0S1 syledalnouel 9 L QOVOL SL-INM-62
00°0St~ 00051 syedasnoue| 9 L €0VOL Sl-unp-8Z
00°00€- 00°0G1 syledasjinoue; g | 6650l Sl-Aen-gz
00°0G1- 00°06t syledaino ue; g4 L 28€0L  Si-idy-0¢
00'0 G102 4dy | uo ‘|eg ues

‘syjed 81 ||n ue| 9 : sse|D

08'¥¥re's 12301 30N
000 08've's iej0]
08'vve'ce- 08'96€'L subis isunol 8} | GZPOL GL-AON-G
00'8¥6°'L2- 00°00% SO umojeqdwed gf | pEPOL  GL-AON-G
00'8¥G'*2- 00°000'L vadsS 8 I 2ZP0L  SL-AON-G
00'8¥5'0Z- 00°08. ol 8 L 0E¥OL SL-AON-G
00'89.'61- 00°0SZ Aebing sjlepened 84 | 6Z¥0L  GL-AON-G
00'8L0'61- 00046t OO oepene) g | $ZPOL  SL-AON-G
00'8¥0'LL- 00°000't OO 9oepeued 8 | LZpOL SL-AON-G
00'8¥0'0L- 00'86. PAIWITSIAIDOMY 8 L vLPOL  SL-AON-G
00°0S2'Gl- 00°0S1 selddng uey wir 84 L GLPOL  SL-AON-G
00°00L'GL- 00°001 SlUULON 8} | ¢€LPOL GiL-des-0¢
00°000'G}- 00°001 SIUWON 8 | €Lp0L Sl-Bny-gz
00°006'PL- 00°000°L Odveepened g L 20pOL  Gl-unr-g
00°006°€L- 00°009 dnoig jsuno] sepeued @ | 96E0L SL-ABp-L
00°00€'EL- 00059 Aeiqry Aoy aifyury) g4 I 260l Gi-fep-vl
00°0S9'ZL- 00°00¥ sesudisjuy JnoqreH sjepessed  8) L S6E0L  GL-Aep-pL
00°0SZ'ZL- 00°00S sesudiejuy Jnogiey sjepee) 84 | ¥6E0L  SL-AeN-pL
00°0S2°L)- 00°000°E Aepaifuiayl 8 L 060l SL-Aep-pl
00°05.2'8- 00°00¥ siolusg poujsigeslepee]d 8y | 00¥0L  GlL-Ae-bL
00°0GE'8- 00'00.°L fleH ebejiA ejeperied  8F | 16S0L  SL-ABN-bL
00059~ 00°00S ewsulp umoyeqdwe) gy | /6E0L  SlL-Aep-pl
00°0SL- 00°0G1 qniQ 1sxou aepered 8y | LOVOL  SL-ABW-bL
000 G1L0Z 4dy | uo ‘leg Heis

ol o v 5 oaﬁreuu_ﬂsuﬁeﬂ -
soueje  yIpeid  qeq S 10 9y joy ejrg

9102 a_z 1€ 01 5402 4dv | ssel Aq sireleq 9poD
ISNIL wiejuIAA [19UNn0) Alunwiwo aifjury jseg



Page 8

000

00°0

€5°080°¢-
€5°0SZ'C-
€982}~
05°148-

0G'LLL-

Sl

¢6'L0V-

00°09L-

00°0

000
00°00-
00°00¢-
00°00¢-
00°00t-
000

£2'526'L2
£2'526°LZ

£5°080°¢
£5°080°¢
00'0¢c8
00'¢.6
€0°L0Y
00'091L
86'6£C
0969
c6'Lye
00091

00°00v
00'00%
00°001
0000l
00’00t
00’00l

Zebed

IeJ0L 38N ANVHO
[ejoL ANVYO

ejol JeN

fejol

00X3 0} Jayx abpug Aeg
80U} mau yed|eapa

peoy Aeg a1 susfpeJop
peoy Aeg

Yied|jspn a1 uoljined 0} Jiedey
slledal yiedAe|d

Jiedau 1s04 yled|jepn

peoy Aeg

§10Z 4dy | uo ‘jeg uelg

i Mpung |6 : sse|n

[ejol 3eN

jejoy

BluuoN Bumino sseib sed|opn
SlUUON

SIUUON

SJUUON

§10Z 4dy | uo ‘[eg uelg

40 yjied|lom 4 : sse|D

Bk

T T T Y™ v o —

~— — -

8€V0L
9evol
0crolL
61101
81¥0!
80101
£6€01
88€0|

L0v0l
SO0l
68¢01
68¢€0l

910Zby 61 G060

9l-1eN-6Z
9l-ley-g|
GL-AON-Z}
Gl-des-0¢
Gl-deg-/2
SL-Inr-62

SL-AeN-cz
Gl-1dy-0g

SL-Inf-62
Gl-unp-0g
Gl-Ae-0g
Gl-1dy-0g



Page 9 Agenda ltem 7

ALIENERGY

Argyll, Lomond & the Islands Energy Agency

Project Outputs:
April 2015-
March 2016



Page 10

1.0 Introduction

Allenergy delivers a range of projects that involve communities, businesses and
households. The report outlines the projects and activities that ALlenergy have been
involved in during the 2015-16 financial year and illustrates the impacts of our activities in
Argyll and Bute from April 2015 to March 2016. Details of the funding levered into Argyll and
the new partnerships and networks developed are also given. This report covers our full
range of activities, as all impact on the domestic sector, either directly or indirectly.
Furthermore, the organisation also offers information and advice on energy issues
throughout the year, in response to requests by telephone, email and at public events.

2.0 Affordable warmth for sustainable rural communities (AW-SRC)

The AW-SRC project aims to alleviate fuel poverty by providing help to all vulnerable
households throughout the whole of Argyll, Bute and other surrounding islands. Activities
include free home visits and provision of advice, support and mentoring to young people,
families, older people and single parents. ALlenergy has a large team of diversely-located
advisors who offer informal chats, presentations, and free training workshops to health and
social care workers, carers, community groups and individuals/households. The AW-SRC
workshops are flexible and adapted to suit requirements, such as limited time available. The
project also trains, supports and mentors “Energy Champion” volunteers who identify and
refer clients to specialist affordable warmth advisors.

2.1 Outputs

The Affordable Warmth project assisted 261 clients in Argyll and Bute and carried out 216
house visits where one-to-one support and advice was offered regarding fuel and energy
related issues. Benefit checks were undertaken for 77 clients and help given on the
outcomes. Recruitment of energy champions was extremely successful, as 69 volunteers
were enrolled and trained during the year. This was almost twice as many as the target set
within the project for the year at 36. As well as in-house training the energy champions were
offered training in City and Guilds - Energy Awareness and/or Energy Action Scotland - Stay
Warm, Stay Well courses, thereby building skill capacity in the Argyll and Bute area.

During the year, eight training and education workshops were delivered for older people,
carers, single parents, health, social care and support organisations and carer/community
group workers. Onsite events showcasing the toolkits and advice service were arranged and
delivered throughout the area, e.g. Cowal Community Hospital in Dunoon. These
promotional events gave health and social care professionals the opportunity to discuss the
implications of fuel poverty on health and learn how the Affordable Warmth (AW) team can
help in addressing the issues.

The AW-SRC project team members continued to maintain a high project profile and create
increased awareness of fuel poverty issues by regular attendance at fuel poverty /affordable
warmth meetings in the area, including Oban, Lorn and Islands Health and Wellbeing
network, fuel poverty forums and advisory network group meetings. The joint meetings
provided opportunities to educate and advise staff / other attendees and obtain referrals for
clients requiring the AW advice service. Attendance at community led meetings and events
in the Argyll and Bute area raised awareness of fuel poverty and related energy issues in the
wider community. The engagement with a broad group of stakeholders resulted in increased
numbers of referrals, including 76 referrals via the Argyll and Bute Advice Network (ABAN).
Other referrals were obtained from the HEEPSABS government scheme. Integrated work



Page 11

with the other Affordable Warmth projects improved resource efficiency and enhanced the
support network for vulnerable households within the Argyll and Bute area.

Due to the engagement of the AW-SRC project, a number of key partnerships and networks
have been strengthened and acquired; including Argyll and Bute Citizens Advice Bureau;
Bute Advice Centre; Argyll and Bute Council; Argyll and Bute Advice Network; Health and
Wellbeing Networks; Area based Housing Associations; Lomond and Argyll Advocacy
Services; Women’s Aid; Rape Crisis; Argyll Voluntary Action; Crossroads; Macmillan
Nurses; Carr Gorm; HomeStart; Young Parents; Carers Centre; Grey Matters; and Senior
Forums.

The monthly affordable warmth e-newsletter continued to be produced and well received by
all the volunteers. The database of energy champions was maintained to ensure all new
trainees received updated news and information regarding energy related matters and
project work. A strong presence was also maintained on social media in the form of
Facebook updates and regular Twitter feeds. The project gained 163 Facebook followers
and 178 Twitter followers. Client feedback was very favourable regarding the AW advice
given.

2.2. Impacts

2.2.1. Cost Savings

The overall combination of behavioural advice alongside income maximisation saved an
average household up to £1000 per year. These cost savings were calculated from a
number of elements, including behavioural changes; tariff switching and installation of
insulation and other energy efficiency measures.

2.2.2. Monitoring and Evaluation

2.2.2.1. Evaluation Wheel

The following impact data for the affordable warmth programme were determined from the
monitoring process using the ALlenergy Evaluation Wheel. The Evaluation Wheel is
completed by the householder to assess a variety of impacts, including: changes to the
comfort of the client’'s household; understanding their fuel bills and switching energy
suppliers to obtain a more favourable energy tariff. The evaluation is completed initially, then
again following advice and support, and then repeated at intervals over the following years in
order to assess the longer term impact of the intervention provided. The evaluation wheel
contains a set of self-assessment questions - as listed below:

I understand how to use my heating controls and am comfortable with using them.

I understand how to budget effectively so that | am better able to manage my energy bills.
| understand my energy bills.

My home is free from damp and condensation.

| can afford to heat my home comfortably.

I have been offered advice on my benefit entitlement, and | know where | can get advice
in the future if | need to.

| believe that the energy tariff | am on best suits my circumstances.

| can think of at least 5 no-cost things | can do to save energy in my home

SO~

© N

Clients score their knowledge on a scale of 1 to 10, with 1 being that they feel ‘not at all
confident’ and 10 being ‘completely confident’. When no response is received the form is
marked as ‘zero’.



Page 12

For 2015-16, of the 156 clients who responded to the survey, over 70% indicated increased
confidence in using their heating controls, budgeting and benefit entittement and recorded
improvement to their understanding after the intervention with an Affordable Warmth
Advisor. Approximately 60% reported new knowledge of cost effective ways to improve their
household energy efficiency.

Even though ALlenergy’s advice and support is making a difference, fuel poverty remains an
issue for many people. Of the people who responded to a question asking if they could heat
their home comfortably, 52% felt that heating their homes to a comfortable level was
becoming harder to achieve with only 27% of householders reporting that this was becoming
easier. Our evaluation data for 2014-15 indicated that 65% of clients felt they were able to
afford to heat their homes to a comfortable level compared to 38% in 2015-16 (score of 6
and above), a decrease of 27%.

135 clients responded to a question about benefits checks provided by the ALlenergy team.
80% of clients indicated that they were satisfied with the advice provided by the Energy
Assessor and 90% noted an improved knowledge of their benefit entittement. 62% of the
clients who answered question 8 (116) reported there were confident that they could note
five no-cost improvement measures for their homes. Furthermore, 71% scored 10 indicating
a very high level of confidence in response to the question.

2.2.2.2. Demographic analysis

Equality Information was collected alongside the evaluation wheels. A total of 113 equality
forms were completed in 2015-16. The majority of clients were aged between 25 and 65
years (58%); 8% were aged between 0 — 24 years and 34% were aged 65 years and over.
Of the householders who took part in the survey approximately 60% were female and 40%
were male. Over 70% of clients who answered the questions were not disabled, and
approximately 19% of the clients monitored

3.0 Affordable warmth for care leavers and young carers — West Coast
Energy and Energy Action Scotland fuel poverty alleviation fund
(AW-CL/YC).

The project targeted young carers and care leavers, and the local agencies and
organisations who support them, in order to help them improve their energy efficiency and
avoid fuel poverty and debt. The aim of this project was to provide a continuation of the
practical assistance to young people with a particular emphasis on young carers and care
leavers who either live alone or are in charge of a home and recognises the importance of
the role of carers in the lives of many people. This help was delivered directly to young
people and through their local support networks for which we already have a referrals
system and procedure in place. The project advice included a “toolkit” that was customised
to the client’s requirements. The toolkits included practical items to increase warmth in the
home and improve fuel use, including draught-proofing tape, chimney balloons,
thermometers, timers, low energy light bulbs and more. In addition, written money saving
advice materials, tailored to young people, were made available, such as user friendly
instructions on how to use their energy saving toolkit and details of various relevant apps.

3.1. Outputs

During 2015-16 approximately 170 toolkits were distributed to young people and carers in
Argyll and Bute. The targeted group included young people who were the main carers in the
house and those who had been in care. Over 150 young people were provided with
affordable warmth advice and support on improving energy efficiency in their homes and
mentoring to maximise their income. The project and services were promoted via five



Page 13

events, which took place throughout Argyll and Bute e.g. Cowal Community Hospital in
Dunoon, Oban Volunteer recruitment fair, Happy and Healthy Mull and lona advisory event.

Three talks and presentations tailored for young people, with particular emphasis on young
carers and care leavers were delivered to young peoples’ agencies in Argyll and Bute. Two
workshops that provided advice and training on how to identify potentially fuel poor young
people were also delivered to local organisations for young people. There was continued
development of YouTube videos giving energy saving tips and “how to” guides as this
medium has proved popular with young people.

3.2. Impacts

By advising over 300 young people about energy efficiency and providing them with easy to
use money saving tools the Affordable Warmth project aided in reducing their fuel bills and
consequently improved the affordability of heating in their houses. In addition the young
target group gained new skills regarding energy efficiency and saving energy in their
households.

The various presentations and workshops which took place across Argyll and Bute
continued to increase the awareness of the fuel poverty issues that face the young people in
the area. The training carried out within the young peoples’ agencies increased skills
capacity in the Argyll and Bute area. The young peoples’ support organisations which have
been involved gained additional capabilities to identify, give initial assistance and refer
clients onto ALlenergy as required.

During the year the catalogue of electronic and virtual resources, produced to assist young
people in managing their fuel costs and maintaining a warm home, has been further
developed. The resource uses popular internet based information and smart phone apps to
ensure maximum engagement with the target groups.

4.0 Affordable warmth for health-British Gas Enerqgy Trust project (AW-H)

The AW-H project, which started in January 2016 is targeted at the whole of Argyll & the
surrounding islands. The project provides energy advice; develops and delivers talks and
workshops; arranges information stands and advice surgeries in key health-related locations.
AW-H specifically targets NHS, health and social care staff and care workers. Direct referral
systems are being established with primary health care professionals. Initial connections
have been made with Dunoon Hospital, and a number of others primary health care
establishments are pending.

3.3. Outcomes

o At least 200 people with improved living conditions and better equipped to avoid fuel
poverty in future

o At least 56 health professionals with improved skills to identify vulnerable people in
fuel poverty and refer them to specialist help and support

e At least 10 volunteers with the skills to offer advice and support to people
experiencing fuel poverty

e At least 5000 people with improved knowledge and awareness of the impacts of fuel
poverty on health and how to access help to avoid fuel poverty

¢ Improved partnership working between ALlenergy and local NHS teams

e Mechanisms established to share knowledge and information with Argyll and Bute
Integrated Health Partnership on energy awareness and available fuel poverty /
affordable warmth services.



Page 14

3.4. Outputs
¢ Information and awareness raising material targeted at NHS staff.
o Meetings held with GP practice teams, community health teams, and other health
professionals.
e Fuel poverty awareness packs developed and distributed to community health/health
professionals.
o System for referrals via GPs, hospital outpatients, and other community health
professionals.
¢ Presentations at clinical health team and community health team meetings (4 in total,
involving 40 people).
Deliver presentations at meetings of NHS managers (2 in total, involving 20 people).
Deliver workshops to community health teams (3 in total, involving 36 people).
Provide information stands at 10 Hospitals and 4 of the larger medical centres.
Provide information posters and leaflets at 33 GP surgeries/medical practices.
Provide at least 20 advice surgeries in Hospitals or health centres.
Help at least 200 people via home visits or face to face advice/support in NHS
locations.
Provide information to at least 5000 people via information stands.
e Train at least 10 “Health Champions” to be competent to provide fuel poverty advice
and support at information points across the NHS.

3.5. Impacts
The impacts of this project were not assessed in 2015-16 as the project began January
2016.

5.0 Home Enerqgy Efficiency Programme Scotland: Area Based Scheme

(HEEPS:ABS)

The Home Energy Efficiency Programme Scotland Area Based Scheme (HEEPSABS) is a
Scottish Government funded initiative which primarily delivers solid wall insulation and hard
to treat cavity wall insulation to areas in Argyll and Bute - during 2015-16 the emphasis was
on the Isle of Bute. Other measures such as loft insulation, cavity wall insulation, floor
insulation and a limited number of double glazing can be obtained by households who are in
receipt of certain qualifying benefits and living in designated Carbon Saving Community
Obligation Areas (CSCO). The HEEPS:ABS scheme is delivered by AlLlenergy on behalf of
the Scottish Government and Argyll and Bute Council, with about £1million spent in the
financial year.

3.6. Outputs

3.6.1. Home Surveys

In 2015 -16, promotion of the home energy efficiency scheme year 3 in Argyll and Bute, and
surrounding islands, resulted in a total of 477 home and technical surveys undertaken. Of
these surveys 246 were on Isle of Bute, 95 were on Mull and lona, 95 were on Islay, 12 were
on Jura, 14 were in the Campbeltown area, 5 were in Mid Argyll, 3 were in Cowal, 6 were in
Lorn and small isles and 1 was in Helensburgh.

3.6.2. Households
During the 2015 - 2016 financial year the energy efficiency of 303 households was improved
by installation of various insulation measures. 50% of the households had a single measure
installed; 20% of households had two measures installed and 3% of households had 3
measures installed.



Page 15

3.6.3. Energy efficiency measures installed

The total number of measures installed between April 2015 and March 2016 was 412, of
which 251 were for solid wall insulation consisting of 61 external wall insulation (EWI) and
190 internal wall insulation (IWI) measures. The other measures installed were 36 cavity wall
insulation (CWI); 79 loft insulation (LI) and 44 underfloor insulation (UF) measures (Figure 5-
1). The loft insulation carried out over the year included both top up loft insulation and virgin
loft insulation.

190

ternal Wall IskdertidiWall In€aldtiowall Insulatioft Insulatinder-Floor InsulationOther

Figure 5-1. Total number of different insulation measures installed during 2015-16 in Argyll
and Bute

3.7. Impacts

3.7.1. Geographical breakdown of installed energy efficiency measures

The energy efficiency measures installed during 2015-16 financial year were distributed in
the following Argyll and Bute areas; Cowal (including Dunoon and Strachur); Kintyre
(including Campbeltown, Southend, Glenbarr, Carradale, Whitehouse, Skipness); Lorn and
inner lIsles (including Oban, Connel, Taynuilt, Dalmally, Lochaweside, Portsonnachan,
Kilmichael Glassary, Ardfern); Mid-Argyll (including Tarbert, Lochgilphead, Lochgoilhead,
Lochgair, Ardrishaig, Crinan, Furnace, Minard, Inveraray); Helensburgh (including Rhu and
Kilcreggan); and Isle of Bute; Islay; Mull and lona.

The main area where energy efficiency measures were installed was on the Isle of Bute,
where 142 (47%) households were fitted with various types of insulation. In Kintyre (mainly
in and around Campbeltown) 46 (15%) households had insulation measures fitted and a
total of 53 (17%) homes were fitted with new insulation in the Cowal area. There were 25
(8%) households improved in Lorn and the inner isles and 21 (7%) homes in Mid-Argyll. In
Helensburgh 7 (2%) households had 1 or more insulation measures installed and similarly
on the Isle of Mull 8 households engaged with the energy efficiency programme. In addition,
up to the end of March 2016, 1 (<1%) household on Islay had been fitted with insulation
measures (figure 5.2).



Page 16

160
140
120
100

80

60

40
) e i
1
-

Bute Kintyre Lorn and Inner i§tawal (Strachur) Mid argyll Helensburgh Mull Islay

Figure 5.2 Total number of households in different areas of Argyll and Bute where insulation
measures were fitted during 2015-16.

3.7.2. Benefits to local economy and community (courtesy of BCA Insulation).

The HEEPSABS programme has benefitted the local economy of Argyll and Bute as BCA
successfully engaged with local companies and employed trades in each targeted area of
the scheme. Advertisements on S1 jobs and in local job centres enabled BCA to increase
the local capacity and employment was given to 1 local joiner from Bute, 1 joiner from
Dunoon and 1 plasterer from Dunoon. In addition, on Bute, a number of employees from
local plumbing and electrical companies were successfully engaged to undertake work
required within the insulation installs. Local joinery manufacturing companies and other all-
trades were contacted and given opportunity to undertake works as required. The efforts
results in approximately £4000 per month spent on locally based trades. On the Isle of Bute
all haulage was arranged locally and a small yard was hired from local businessman. Local
joiners and plasterers were also offered training opportunities in the installation of the
measures. Materials were purchased from local companies at approximate cost of £262,000.

Travel by ferry was required, sometimes daily, to some of the areas included in the scheme
and this resulted in approx. £50,000 per annum spent with local ferries. Accommodation for
the workforce was in local hotels and guest houses and amounted to approximately £36,000
per annum. Subsistence costs amounted to approximately £18,000 per annum, spent in
local shops.

6.0 Argyll Woodfuel Forum

Argyll Woodfuel Forum aims to encourage and facilitate the growth of the woodfuel
sector in Argyll by providing networking opportunities and regular news updates. The
aim is to hold two meetings a year at different venues around Argyll in order to engage
with the stakeholders. Meetings are free of charge and include a series of short



Page 17

presentations, lunch and a relevant site visit. News, information and policy updates are
circulated by email. A databases of useful contacts, fuel suppliers and woodfuel projects
based in Argyll is maintained to enable dissemination of information to stakeholders as
required.

3.8. Outputs and impacts

Between April 2015 and March 2016 the Argyll woodfuel projects and supply chain database
was maintained. This work consisted of updating the information on woodchip boilers, pellet
boilers, log boilers and fuel suppliers (woodchip / pellet / log / briquette; some of which are
on the Biomass Suppliers List and some are not) that are present in Argyll and Bute, in
particular any new suppliers or manufacturers.

The Woodfuel forum project was able to offer advice to 32 woodfuel and related enquires
and all details were recorded, thereby increasing awareness of the sector in Argyll. Two
meetings of the Argyll Woodfuel Forum were organised and facilitated during the financial
year. The meetings were promoted via the Woodfuel website and ALlenergy website, as well
as direct mailings to forum members. The forum meetings included presentations from
external speakers regarding alternative biomass uses and potential Woodfuel opportunities.
The forum meetings provided a platform for members to discuss woodfuel projects and
potential opportunities and enabled networks to be established increasing the potential for
growth and economic development of woodfuel in Argyll and Bute.

Two site visits to working examples of biomass boilers on Ardnamurchan Estates and at
Council Chambers, Kilmory were arranged for the forum members informing them of new
technologies and practices in Argyll and Bute. The visits enabled forum members to see
locally based woodfuel projects and discuss potential opportunities and current issues.

The database of all those interested in the Argyll Woodfuel Forum was maintained and
updated as required. The database is used as a mailing list for distribution of Argyll
Woodfuel and related information and in March 2016 contained approximately 230 people.
There were 23 mail-outs circulated to the contacts list during the financial year 2015-16,
which was an average of approximately 2 per month. The regular contact enabled marketing
of Argyll Woodfuel Forum events and circulation of woodfuel related information and relevant
contact updates.

7.0 Education and Skills Development

The Education and Skills Development “Bright Sparks” programme consists of various
projects and activities aimed at raising awareness of the energy sector and promoting skills
development in the renewable energy field. The programme involves the development and
delivery of promotional and educational materials to schools, youth forums and young
people’s groups throughout Argyll and Bute. The projects also engage and develop
relationships with other relevant partners in the energy field in order to build capacity in the
local community and raise awareness.

3.9. Outputs for 2015-16
The following activities were delivered by the Education and Skills development Projects
during 2015-16:

o 4 STEM mini bite sized workshops were developed

e 300 mini bite sized workshops were delivered in over 20 show locations in Argyll and
Bute.

e Over 3000 people participated in the bite sized workshops.

9



Page 18

Wind Works workshop materials developed and equipment produced.

1 Wind Works workshop delivered

400 pupils attended school Education and Skills development workshops

4 Renewable Energy display boards created

2 STEM display boards created

1 Science fair delivered on the Isle of Bute

3 careers events attended

4 careers leaflets created and published

Careers display boards created

1 photo shoot at a SPR windfarm

1 press release detailing the Bright Sparks project

2 press released promoting women in STEM

5 Projects: “Young STEM ambassadors- Talking Science”; “Local Career Heroes”;
“Career Choices”; “Choosing Energy” and “Acting Out” were created and promoted
to secondary school head teachers

e Promotional materials for Young STEM ambassadors: “Talking Science”; “Local
Career Heroes”; “Career Choices”; “Choosing Energy” and “Acting Out” were
developed.

3.10. Impacts
Over 3000 people participated in Education and Skills Development project workshops in
2015 -2016. This was made possible by the provision of over 300 workshops at more than
20 show locations in Argyll and Bute, e.g., Taynuilt Highland Games, July 2015, Kintyre
Agricultural Show, August 2015, Salen Show, Mull, August 2015 and Dalmally Show,
September 2015.

Education and Skills Development produced leaflets that signposted young people to
appropriate training courses for the renewable energy sector. Four specialised leaflets were
produced during 2015 — 2016, which were distributed at 3 different careers fairs in Argyll and
Bute. The distribution of the educational material increased young people’s awareness of
opportunities for employment within the renewable energy sector and illustrated the wide
breadth of renewable energy careers.

A variety of interactive school workshops were developed that follow the principles of the
four Curriculum for Excellence (CfE) learning capacities. Within the workshops the activities
have been designed to ensure pupils can achieve the learning outcomes outlined in the CfE.
Workshops were delivered to approximately 400 pupils during the 2015-16 financial year in
the Argyll and Bute area. Further educational materials based on the 5 projects: “Young
STEM ambassadors- Talking Science”; “Local Career Heroes”; “Career Choices”; “Choosing
Energy” and “Acting Out” were developed to cascade to teachers and pupils in Argyll and
Bute schools and colleges. In addition a Wind Works workshop was developed and

delivered to post school young people aged 18-25 years old.

Wider promotion and awareness raising of renewable energy was enabled by collaboration
with Glasgow University (Physics and Chemistry departments) and Glasgow Science
Centre. A successful and well attended science fair was delivered in Argyll and Bute in
partnership with these high profile organisations in 2015-2016.

STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering and Maths) ambassador training was undertaken
by 1 member of the Education and Skill Development project team. As part of the
Government's STEMNET programme the ambassadors encourage young people to enjoy
the STEM subjects. The STEM training will increase opportunities for delivery of the energy
workshops in schools in Argyll and Bute, resulting in increased awareness of energy topics
and potential careers in the energy field. In addition, during 2015-16 the education and skills

10



Page 19

development project participated in a PR campaign in Argyll and Bute to raise the profile and
promote women in STEM subjects. The publicity drive ran for a few weeks in local
newspapers in Argyll and Bute in 2016 and on social media, and was aimed at encouraging
girls to take up STEM courses and careers. The work was part of a larger national campaign
to inspire young women into STEM subjects.

The educational and skills development project also engaged with the wider community in
Argyll and Bute. In Oban, the Education and Skills Development team participated in the
Festival of the Sea science event run by Scottish Association for Marine Science. A careers
information and guidance stand focusing on opportunities in Renewable Energy was
delivered, along with a series of Science of Energy workshops. The festival was well
attended by local residents, pupils from many of the local primary schools, some high school
students and also visitors to the area.

In order to maximise the profile of the Bright Sparks programme a series of promotional
events and marketing materials were organised and produced between April 2015 and
March 2016. Various photo shoot events at windfarms were arranged and promoted by
press releases. A filmed interview about the role and function of the Bright Sparks project
was produced and widely distributed to promote the programme. In addition, the Bright
Sparks Programme was actively marketed and promoted at a variety of youth forums,
networks and young people’s groups. A programme steering group was also created for the
Bright Sparks project consisting of 3 partners: Argyll and Bute Council; Scottish Power
Renewables and ALlenergy. The Education and Skills Development were appointed as
secretariat to the Steering Group. The steering committee will provide strategic guidance
and support for efficient delivery of the programme.

3.11. Continued Impacts

The education and skills development project aims to develop further partnerships with
secondary schools by attending Head Teacher meetings to promote and plan joint project
delivery within secondary schools. Education and Skills Development will deliver 5 projects
in secondary schools within Argyll and Bute, in 2016-2017. These projects are: “Young
STEM ambassadors- Talking Science”, “Local Career Heroes”, “Career Choices”, “and
Choosing Energy” and “Acting Out”.

8.0 Algal solutions for local energy economy — Phase one (ASLEE)

Phase one of the ASLEE project received funding from the Local Energy Challenge Fund -
Phase One: Project Development and Feasibility fund. The project investigated the viability
of an algal production system utilising renewable energy sources to reduce grid constraint
issues and boost the economy in a rural Scottish community. A feasibility study was
undertaken based on a pilot scale, modular array of photo bioreactors (PBRs), located on
the Ardnamurchan peninsula, utilising electricity generated from locally-owned renewable
sources. The project also considered the benefit to the local circular economy by using
available waste streams from a nearby distillery as feedstocks in the production of the high
value algal products. Phase one funding granted was £25,000.

11



Page 20

3.12. Impacts

The ASLEE phase 1 project enabled an application for phase 2 funding to LECF, which was
successfully awarded and scheduled to begin April 2016 for 1 year minimum, possible 2
years. Working with eight Scottish partner organisations (a mixture of expertise in renewable
energy, biotechnology, electrical innovation, aquaculture, and economic development) the
phase 2 project aims to encourage the circular energy economy in rural Scotland by using a
novel application of a developing technology (algal production using LED-lit photobioreactors
powered by renewable electricity) as a transactive load (an electricity demand that can be
remotely and automatically controlled in response to fluctuations in net supply and demand
on the grid). The west of Scotland has some of the best potential for renewable energy
generation in Europe, but development is limited by grid constraints. The ability to use the
electricity where it is generated, to power a manufacturing process that can cope with
intermittent supply and in conjunction with grid balancing technology, will facilitate increase
in local renewable energy projects and industry: creating community resilience, income
generation and employment. Phase 2 projected funding to be approximately £500,000 total.
The role of ALlenergy will be as secretariat of the innovative project.

1.0 SPRIED Project

ALlenergy has gathered, collated and analysed data on fuel poverty in Argyll and Bute as
part of a larger research project being undertaken by Caledonian University in Glasgow.

2.0 Summary of Projects

In the 2015 -16 financial year a variety of different projects have been delivered resulting in
numerous social and economic benefits to householders and the wider community in Argyll
and Bute. The impacts of the work undertaken by ALlenergy included:

4839 clients in contact with ALlenergy advisors.

857 households benefitted from ALlenergy’s services within the various projects.
69 energy champions volunteers recruited and trained

156 clients participated in questionnaires, surveys and monitoring questions.
Approximately £415,000 of direct added value entered into the Argyll and Bute
economy.

Average of £1000 savings in households per year due to ALlenergy involvement.
Increased awareness of fuel poverty and related issues in Argyll and Bute
Training of health and social care professionals to identify signs of fuel poverty
Encouragement of young women in Argyll and Bute into STEM subjects.
Enhanced understanding of the integrated nature of health and fuel poverty

3.0 Twitter Report 2015-16 (3rd Year)

ALlenergy13 has 176 followers, who range from individuals to global corporations, many
universities, renewables consultants, experts, politicians and public servants. The common
interests of our followers are from the area of:

Common interests
Business & News 79%
Government 64%
Science News 63%
Green Solutions 62%

12



Page 21

Business News & General Information  58%
Politics & Current Events 56%
Government Resources 53%
Tech News 45%
Business & Finance 45%
United Kingdom 38%

Our followers are from are primarily from the United Kingdom and Europe, however we are
not attracting interested followers from further afield, which breaks down as:

Follower Location
UK 88%
Canada 2%
Unites States 2%
Spain 1%
Belgium 1%

< 1% from Croatia, Germany, Indonesia, Ireland and Sweden.

A regional breakdown of our followers shows that we attract the most interested followers
from within Scotland. A full breakdown:

Regional breakdown
UK — Scotland 61% | CA — British Columbia 2%
UK — England 26% | UK —South East England 2%
UK —London 9% | CA—Vancouver 2%
UK — North West England 2% | UK—East England 1%
UK — Yorkshire & Humberside 2% | UK—South East England 1%

A breakdown in the gender of our followers:

Gender
Female 52%
Male 48%

In general, the traffic of tweets and interest from followers largely depends on the subject
matter on which we tweet. Tweets regarding fuel poverty, renewable energy and climate
change tend to be most popular, although these are also affected by the topic in question.
For example, a tweet regarding a report from the RSPB that renewable energy can be
generated in harmony with nature gained more interest than a tweet about Ofgem’s guide to
making a complaint to your energy company.

13



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes

	4 East Kintyre Windfarm Trustees
	East Kintyre Windfarm Accounts

	7 ALIEnergy

